From: O'Donnell, Arthur J.
Sent: 5/14/2012 8:56:04 AM

To: Don Liddell (liddeli@energyattorney.com)
Janice Lin (jlin@strategen.com); ainfanzon@semprautilities.com
Cc: (ainfanzon@semprautilities.com); Erickson, John "David"

(john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov); David.Castle@sce.com (David.Castle@sce.com);
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. ( elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)jRedacted

‘Redacted ‘ Thalman, Jon Eric
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JETg); Lee, Audrey

(audrey lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); David
Nemtzow (david@nemtzow.com); Jim Eyer (jeyer@strategen.com);
alexander.morris@sce.com (alexander.morris@sce.com); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce);
KO'Beirne@semprautilities.com (KO'Beirne@semprautilities.com); Chris Edgette
(cedgett@strategen.com)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Follow-up to 2nd Informal brainstorming re Storage

Sure thing, Don. Thanks for joining us.

Arthur

From: don liddell [mailto:liddell@energyattorney.com}

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 7:59 AM

To: O'Donnell, Arthur J.

Cc: Erickson, John "David"; Janice Lin; David.Castle@sce.com; Alnfanzon@semprautilities.com;
alexander.morris@sce.com; Gupta, Aloke; Lee, Audrey; David Nemtzow;|RedaCted

Malashenko, Elizaveta |.; JETg@pge.com; Jim Eyer; KO'Beirne@semprautilities.com; Allen, Meredith;
Chris Edgette

Subject: Follow-up to 2nd Informal brainstorming re Storage

Importance: High

Here is the smart grid metric decision we discussed. See Finding of Fact # 21. Can you please send an electronic
version of the memo you passed out at the meeting when you have a a minute?

From: "O'Donnell, Arthur J." <Arthur.O'Donneli@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: Tuesday, May 8, 2012 1:26 PM

To: Janice Lin <jlin@strategen.com>, David Castle <david.castle@sce.com>,
"Alnfanzon@semprautiliies.com” <Alnfanzon@semprautilities.com>, Alexander Morris
<Alexander.Morris@sce.com>, "Gupta, Aloke" <aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Lee, Audrey”
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<audrev lee@cpuc.ca.gov>, David Nemtzow <david@nemtzow.com>, |Redacted |

Redacted Elezavita Malashennko <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>, Jon

Thalman <JETgpge.com>, Jim Eyer <jeyver@strategen.com>,
"KO'Beirne@semprautilities.com” <KO'Beirnesemprautilities.com>, don liddell
<liddeli@energvatiormney.com>, "Allen, Meredith” <MEAe@pge.com>, Chris Edgette
<cedgett@sirategen.com>

Cc: "Erickson, John \"David\"" <john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov>, "O'Donnell, Arthur J."
<Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: 2nd Informal brainstorming re Storage

Hello, everyone,

Attached please find some materials in advance of the May 11 brainstorming session for R10-12-007:
a. Agenda

b.  Staff Revised Matrix

¢.  Sheet of utility comments on their recommendations for discussion

d.  Sheet of real-world projects suggested to base Use Cases upon.

Please note: We'll be starting at 9:30 am and although we have the Room 5100 booked all day to 4
pm, the agenda foresees closure at about 2 pm, to allow early retreat for long-distance participants.
As suggested, we expect to work through lunch, but will keep that to some less formal discussion
issues. Will entertain suggestions for how to accommodate lunch.

I have not yet gotten telephone bridge information, but we'll get that out on Thursday, for anyone who
cannot attend in person.

Any questions? Please let me know.

I will be on the road tomorrow, Wed. May 9, back in office Thursday May 10.
Looking forward to another productive session,

Arthur O'Donnell

Energy Division

415-703-1184

<<May 11 agenda.doc>> <<REVStrawman050712.docx>> <<Utility Comments on Strawman Matrix for
May 11.docx>> <<Examples of Real World Project.doc>>
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